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Dear Jonathan
Please find attached above document which Anne has asked me to pass on to you.

Kind regards.
Nicola Roberts

Nicola Roberts

PA to Anne O'Brien
Associate Director of Policy & Corporate Relations

Tel

Fax: -

----- Original Message-----

From: Sue Norwood [mailto:sue. norwood_]
Sent: 03 June 2004 12:59

To: Nicola Roberts
Subject: Sperrin Lakeland Trust Proposal

Hi Nicola.......... .please find attached, as requested, the proposal
for Sperrin Lakeland Trust.

Kind Regards

sSue
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Hamilton House
Rackery Lane
Liay

Wrexham

LL12 OPB

UK

Web:
www.globalaviation.com

Any views exprassed in this message are those of the
individual sender, except where the sender specifically
states them to be the views of Global Air Training Ltd.

www.cgsupport.nhs.uk

- - Disclaimer - -
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,

any reading, printing, storage, disclosure, copying or any other action taken in respect of this e-mail
1s prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately by using the reply function and then permanently delete what you have received.

Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with the NCGST
policy on the use of electronic communications.
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Purpose

The purpose of the Global Air Training Programme — Safer Systems & Processes - is to assist the
Trust in the in depth examination of their systems and processes used to support patient safety
reporting, analysing and learning systems. The specific aim is to identify areas for improvement and

development.

The Programme is centred on concepts and principles developed in commercial aviation and used

alrcrew trammg and incident investigation. The application to healthcare is through the use of case
studies, scenarios and simulation using data derived {rom patient safeg_;_};'_; mcldents that have occurred

within the health care services.

Role of Global Air Training LR
Global Air Tralmng (GAT) will guide partwlpants through a eembmatlen ef faollitated learmng

will be agreed in outline at a plannmg meeting.

GAT will resource the Programme famlltatlen to achieve. the Preglamme objectwes# -

GAT will measure the success of the ngramme in the achievement of its objectwes The SUCCESS
criteria will be agreed between GAT and the Trust.

GAT will facilitate the production of a joint Programme Evaluation Repert

GAT staff are carefully selected and screened to ensure the highest standald in programme delivery.
GAT staff are reqt,ured to eomply Wlth the eempany code ef cenduct and sign a conﬁdentlahty

required to declare an; f.};};.cenﬂlct ef mterests The code of cond uct and conﬁdentlahty agreement
are available on request R Lo

Role of i‘he___True‘t

Steermg Group to oversee the Trust’s activities and review the progress of the Programme
Wlth the GAT Programme Lead.

e A Named Lead Person who is able to manage the Programme administration on behalf of the
Trust. '

o Cohort(s) of staff able to contribute to the identification and analysis of the Trust’s systems &
Processes

e Communication and briefing activity to ensure understanding of the Programme.

e Venues and facilities to host the activities.

Role of Clinical Governance Support Team

The Clinical Governance Support Team has commissioned the Programme and are financial sponsors
through the Trust of the training and education services provided by Global Air Training.

Clinical Governance Support Team representative(s) will attend meetings and training sessions as
necessary.
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The Clinical Governance Support Team may wish to share the learning outcomes of the Programme
with other health care organisations.

Sign-off of Activities

As the Programme progresses the GAT deliverables for each learning activity will be defined by GAT
and the Trust. Following each activity GAT will submit to the Trust a statement for signature

agreeing that the deliverables have been met.

....................
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Objectives

To establish the framework to deliver the Safer Systems and Processes Programme

Agenda
e Agree Programme purpose

e Apgree engagement terms of reference

o Confirm Steering Group membership

e Review programme and planned schedule of activities
e Agree reviewing mechanisms and schedule

e Consider measurements of success

e Constder communications strategy

¢ Agree ‘Ground Rules’

o Specify facilities and learning aids

» Obtain Contact details for Trust Teams

» AOB

DHSSPS
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Pre programme Workshop/Seminar

It is recommended that a pre-programme workshop or seminar is offered for senior managers and
Trust board members to raise awareness and ensure top-level commitment to the programme.

This may be arranged to take place within the regular meeting schedule and include other key
stakeholders in the patient safety agenda.

Senior managers and Trust board members should be represented at the training sessions both as a
course participants and contributors.

© Global Air Training 2004 May 2004 6
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Specification for Facilities and Learning Aids

The following facilities and learning aids will be required during the Programme.

Trust Suitably sized training room Not lecture theatre.
Location details/site map

Trust i Tables & chaurs Boardroom or horseshoe layout

Trust Whiteboard ne. marke‘npeng& eraser

Flip chart mcpaper&malker pens
Multiplug/extension lead If necessary

| Trust | Tea & coffee facilities ';L_;Jcatic}ﬂ detalls

Trust | Lunch facilities - ‘Location details

Trust Toilet facilities o N Locatlondetalls

Trust Admin & emergency info ' | Smoking areas (if available)

' Sound of emetgency alarms

| Evacuation route from training room
| Location of assembly point

GAT/Trust Laptop .FdftP'{jwerPoint presentation

| GAT | PowerPoint presentation

Plus spare back up disc

Vld ¢S - .' _ o Air Florida

i Beyond Blame

Handouts GAT to produce master copies

el nkivol Y il kel

Stationery accessories Stationery box

DHSSPS
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Safer Systems and Processes - Root Cause Analysis using a Human
Factors Approach

2 Day Course Programme

Patient care, like other technically complex and high risk services, is an interdependent
process carried out by teams of individuals with advanced tec 1nical training who have
varying roles and decision-making responsibilities. Whﬂe technical training assures

proficiency at specific tasks, it does not address the potent1a1 _fo_r error deriving from
communication and decision making in dynamic enwronments e

In response to these challenges, the aviation mdustry has developed__tra;mng focussed on

effective team management known as Crew Resource Management (CRM). - The concepts

ongmated from NASA research that exammed the 1016 that human error pla S 1n alrcraﬁ

the health care mdustry and its approaches to patlent safety

NHS organisations are required to have m place a hohstlc and mtegrated system covering
management, reporting, analysis and learning from all adverse. 1n01dents involving patients,
staff and others. The challenge is to change cultures and move ‘towards a Just honest and
open approach to incident reporting so that statf are involved and secure in sharing their

exXperiences.

Healthcare orgamsatlons and staff involved in service delivery are required to report when
things go seriously wrong.. Howeve1 an effectwe systematic approach to risk assessment
and management requires a proactive apploach to identify what could go wrong and to

capture and learn from ‘Near MISS events.

Itis 1mportan1: f01 orgamsatmns and their staff to establish the underlying causes of adverse
mcldema errors and near misses. Unless the causes of an adverse patient experience are
_ﬁ;{_.;f':_'understood lessons wﬂl not be learned and required changes will not be made to

This programme sets out’ the lcey requirements for health care organisations to manage,
report, analyse and LEARN from ALL adverse patient incidents.

Root cause analysis provides a means of getting to the bottom of adverse incidents and
seeking solutions to prevent or reduce the likelihood of reoccurrence.

This programme will provide participants with the skills and expertise to effectively apply the
principles and learning from error management techniques to practice. A workshop approach

is used to allow the participants to share information and experience.

DHSSPS
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The two day facilitated learning sessions will cover:

All course participants will recerve 1*elevanthandouts-,incluing

© Global Air Training Ltd

How to improve communication and interpersonal relationships within
clinical teams

How to support staff through the investigation process following an
adverse patient safety incident

How to address communication and public relations issues

How to develop a robust risk assessment fr amework for patient satety
incidents B

How to engage staff in error management -
How to undertake a root cause analysis usmg a human factors approach

How to formulate resulting action plans

How to identify the lessons learnt and select appmpuate methods for
dissemination SR B

How to address cultural change 1ssues L

Examples ot good practlce ______ e
Exemplar proformas for adaptatlon and use m own n work place

A bibliogr aphy of recommended further readmg, a list of useful websites
and other resoulces S R T N S

DHSSPS
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09:45

10:15

10:45

11:00

11:15

11:45

s

15:00

15:15

17:00

© Global Air Training Ltd

Registration and Coffee |

Welcome and introduction
Domestic arrangements
Syllabus and Programme objectives

The National Agenda for Patient Safety
Review of national reports and agenmes_;_
Statistical evidence
The case for change
The role of the NPSA e

L.essons learnt in Aviation -
Principles, approaches & concepts

SHEL — Human Factors Model

Morning refreshments

Human performance and: limitations S
Factors. affectmg human performance

Ccmmumcatlon TR _
Deahng with the medla and pubhc relatlcns

SI{IHS & str ateg1es to 1mprcve ccmmumcatlon

Clesszfymg Patnent Safety mcidents

Ag1 ecing definitions and classifications
Local policies and procedures

Lunch

Root Cause Analysis
Deftinitions
Tools and models

Afternoon refreshments

Healthcare Case-study —
Gathering the evidence

Close

DHSSPS
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11:15

11:30

12:00

12:45

13:30

14:15

15:00

© Global Air Training Ltd

Coffee and welcome

Review of Day One & Introduction to Day Two

Healthcare Case-study continued
Reviewing the evidence

Root Cause Analysis
[dentifying causal factors

Mapping exercise

Morning refreshments

The causal report L
Agreeing the causal factOIS

Analysis of causal factors
Lunch . :'i :.'? 2 }

Action Planmng _ |
Agreeing actlon WIth roles and respons1b111tles

Personal Lessons learned/transfer to the workplace
Individual action planning

Afternoon refreshments

Changmg the culture, systems & processes

Identlfymg methods to share experience and information

Opportunities for integration

Improvmg teamwork and interprofessional relationships

Next steps
~ Disseminating learning
Tracking progress

Programme review

Close
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